Town Board Regular Meeting Town of Hornellsville Town Hall - 4 Park Ave, Arkport Tuesday, June 14, 2022 7:00 PM

Present: Dan Broughton, Supervisor

James Giglio, Councilman Robert Mauro, Councilman David Oakes, Councilman Trisha Yanni, Councilman

Recording Secretary: Jessica LaFrance, Town Clerk

CALL TO ORDER

The Meeting was called to order at 7:05 p.m. by Dan Broughton, Supervisor with the pledge of allegiance.

MINUTES

Motion was made by Giglio, seconded by Mauro to accept the Regular Minutes of May 10, 2022 as submitted by the Town Clerk.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, Oakes and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

AUDIT OF CLAIMS

Motion was made by Mauro, seconded by Yanni that bills contained on Abstract #6 have been reviewed by the Town Board and are authorized for payment in the amount of \$140,187.77.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, Oakes and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

TOWN CLERK REPORT

Motion was made by Oakes, seconded by Mauro to accept report with total disbursements for the month of May in the amount of \$1,356.00.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, Oakes and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

<u>JUSTICE REPORT</u> – No Report

CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT

Motion was made by Giglio, seconded by Oakes to accept report read by Mauro with the activities and mileage (339 mi) for the month of May, 2022 by the Codes Officer.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, Oakes and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

PLANNING BOARD REPORT - No Report

BLDGS/INSURANCE - No Report

HIGHWAY REPORT

Motion was made by Mauro, seconded by Yanni to accept report read by Oakes with activities from the Highway Department for the month of May.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, Oakes and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

ECONOMIC DEV/BUS. RELATIONS - No Report

<u>PUBLIC SAFETY/FIRE DEPT</u> – No Report

SUPERVISOR REPORT – No Report

<u>DEPUTY SUPERVISOR REPORT</u> – No report

COUNTY LEGISLATOR REPORT - No report

RESOLUTIONS

RESOLUTION #8-2022

WHEREAS, Vehicle and Traffic law §1660(a) provides that the Town Board can restrict the operation of trucks or other commercial vehicles, or may impose limitations as to the weight thereof on designated roadways, which prohibitions and limitations shall be designated by appropriate signs placed on such roads, and

WHEREAS, certain roads have been seriously damaged and deteriorated by the operation of certain vehicles of excessive weight thereon, and

WHEREAS, the continued use of trucks and commercial vehicles on said roads in excess of certain weights will in the future seriously damage and deteriorate said roads;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the weight of trucks and commercial vehicles operated upon the particular road hereinafter set forth shall be limited. The maximum load weight of any truck or commercial vehicle shall not exceed Twenty Thousand (20,000) Pounds or Ten (10) Tons. The weight referred to above means the overall weight of the vehicle and its load.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the roadway upon which the operation of said trucks and commercial vehicles, hereinabove set forth are prohibited applies to the section of Airport Road between County Route 66 and Seneca Road.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that it shall be unlawful for any person, firm or corporation to operate any truck or commercial vehicle upon the roadway hereinabove designated, which truck or commercial vehicle exceeds the gross weight.

FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent of Highways shall erect or cause to be erected and maintained signs designating by word or symbol the provision of this Resolution at each end of the portion of the roadway affected.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that the provisions of this Resolution shall not apply to fire apparatus, or vehicles operating under the terms of a Special Permit.

FURTHER RESOLVED, that this restriction will be in effect until the removal of the signs as directed by the Town Board.

Motion Made by: James Giglio Motion Seconded by: Trisha Yanni

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, Oakes and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

OLD BUSINESS - NONE

OTHER BUSINESS

William Robinson, Summerfest Chairman Thanked the Board for their support and requested their continued support for the Arkport Summerfest. The Board has budgeted money to support Summerfest for 2022 LaFrance will see that it is paid out on July's abstract. Robinson stated that they have booked Meg Williams, Doc Possom and The Don Newsome Band to perform at the gazebo this year. They are also planning to have their traditional 5k run/walk, parade, fireworks and car show.

CORRESPONDENCE

A letter was received from NYSDOT requesting the Town reenter into a shared services agreement. The agreement would allow the Town and State to share services, exchange or lend materials or equipment which will promote and assist the maintenance of State and Municipal roads and highways. It will also provide cost savings by maximizing the effective utilization of both parties' resources. The total cost amount of shared services shall not exceed twenty-five thousand dollars (\$25,000). The term of the new agreement shall be for four (4) years beginning June 14, 2022 and expiring June 13, 2026. Either party may revoke this agreement by providing sixty (60) days written notice.

Motion was made by Mauro, seconded by Oakes to accept the terms of the shared services agreement with NYSDOT.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, Oakes and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

A motion was made at 7:31 p.m. by Oakes, seconded by Giglio to adjourn regular session and reconvene in executive session pursuant to public officers' Law Article 7 §105.1.H. The proposed acquisition, sale or lease of real property or the proposed acquisition of securities or sale of exchange of securities held by such public body, but only when publicity would substantially affect the value thereof.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, Oakes and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

No action was taken during executive session.

A motion was made at 8:48 p.m. by Giglio, seconded by Mauro to adjourn executive session and reconvene in regular session.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, Oakes and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

ADJOURNMENT

With no further business, on a motion made by Giglio, seconded by Mauro, the meeting was adjourned at 8:49 p.m.

Roll Call: Broughton, Giglio, Mauro, Oakes and Yanni; all ayes. Carried.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jessica L. LaFrance Town Clerk June 15, 2022